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From: Wrobel, George [George.Wrobel@unistarnuclear.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2008 3:43 PM

To: John Rycyna

Subject: FW: Commissioner visit next week

John,

Lou was kind enough to provide me with the agenda for Brew Barron's meeting with Klein and Svinicki. Very
little about new plants - the only information requested of me was the schedule for subsequent applications,
which you obviously knew since you sent me the letters.

From: Larragoite, Louis S

Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2008 3:33 PM
To: Wrobel, George

Subject: FW: Commissioner visit next week

From: Barron, Brew (Henry)

Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2008 2:25 PM
To: Larragoite, Louis S

Subject: RE: Commissioner visit next week

Here is my draft outline of topics:

- Fleet performance and major projects
- New plant plans

- Plant staffing plans and related issues
- Security rule implementation

- Spent fuel management

From: Larragoite, Louis S

Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2008 10:43 AM
To: Barron, Brew (Henry)

Cc: Korsnick, Maria; Bowen, Joy

Subject: Commissioner visit next week

| received a call from our NRC project manager regarding the June 19th meeting with Chairman Klein and
Commissioner Svinicki. In the spirit of no surprises, he wanted to confirm whether you had any specific items
for discussion beyond the primary goal which | believe is introductions, establishing a working relationship, and
your initial perspectives as President, CEO & CNO.

Anything for either Operating or UniStar side? | told him I'd get back with him today.

Lou

>>> This e-mail and any attachments are confidential, may contain legal,

professional or other privileged information, and are intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the
intended recipient, do not use the information in this e-mail in any way, delete this e-mail and notify the sender.
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